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VIA FEDEX D OC K ET

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION ' Q7-AFC-1
Attn: Docket No. 07-AFC-1 ‘
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 DATE Fes ¢ 5 200

Sacramento, California 95814-5512 | RECD.fts 08

Re: Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project: Docket No. 07-AFC-1

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210,
enclosed herewith for filing please find a copy of a letter from Thomas Barnett to the California
Department of Fish and Game.

Please note that the enclosed submittal was filed today via electronic mail to your
attention and to all parties on the CEC's current electronic proof of service list.

Verﬁyours,
Gl e

/
Paul E. Kihm
Senior Paralegal

Enclosure

cc: CEC 07-AFC-1 Proof of Service List (w/encl. via e-mail)
Michael J. Carroll, Esq. (w/encl.)

0C\935470.1



INLAND ENERGY, INC,

South Tower, Suite 606
3501 Jamboree Road |

Newport Beach, CA 92660
(949) 856-2200 / Fax {949) 856-2313

www.inlandenergy.com

Thomas M. Barnett
Executive Vice President

February 1, 2008

Ms. Tonya Moore

California Department of Fish and Game
Region 6-Inland Deserts Region

3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-220
Ontario, CA 91764

Subject: Habitat Compensation Ratios for VV2 Power Project

Dear Ms. Moore:

As you know, the City of Victorville, as the applicant for the Victorville 2 Power Project (VV2
Project), has proposed a habitat compensation ratio of 1:1 to mitigate VV2 Project impacts to
desert tortoise (DT) and Mohave ground squirrel (MGS). This ratio is based on the biological
information provided in:

1) the Application for Certification (AFC) submitted to the California Energy Commission
{CEC);

2) the Biological Assessment (BA) prepared for the VV2 Project and submitted to the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to support Section 7 consultation requirements under
the federal Endangered Species Act (ESA), and to the California Department of Fish and
Game (CDFG} to support a Section 2081 permit under the California Endangered Species
Act (CESA);

3) the regional planning documents discussed in “Habitat Compensation in the West
Mojave Urban Interface: Surety and Equitable Precepts” (Egan 2007), a “White Paper”
submitted to CDFG on September 13, 2006;

4) the West Mojave Plan Amendment to the California Desert Conservation Area Plan,
which contains habitat compensation ratios recommended by the U.S. Bureau of Land
Management (BLM); and

5) permits with compensation ratios recently required by CDFG for projects in the vicinity
of the VV2 Project.
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This information supports the City’s recommended habitat compensation ratio. A summary of
the basis for a 1:1 habitat compensation ratio for DT and MGS is as follows:

The VV2 Project is located in an urban interface area that has been regionaily
recognized as a significant urban development zone since the early 1990s, and where
substantial habitat loss has occurred and is expected to continue, as discussed more
fully in the White Paper referenced above.

The VV2 Project area has not been recognized as unique or critical to the continued
persistence of DT or MGS populations. The nearest DT critical habitat unit is located
several miles north of the VV2 Project site. No habitat has yet been designated as
critical for the MGS, but habitat recognized as “crucial” by resource agencies is
situated over 50 miles to the north of the VV2 Project.

The “California Statewide Desert Tortoise Management Policy” (BLM and CDFG 1992)
identifies existing habitat disturbance and pending urban development areas and
characterizes DT habitat on public lands in the VW2 Project vicinity as Category Il
habitat, with a recommended compensation ratio of 1:1. CDFG similarly has required
DT habitat impacts on private lands situated in proximity to Category Ili DT habitat to
be compensated at a 1:1 ratio.

The “West Mojave Plan, a Habitat Conservation Plan and California Desert
Conservation Area Plan Amendment” (BLM 2005), recommends a compensation ratio
of 0.5:1 for actions in the VV2 Project area.

In 2005, CDFG issued CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-2005-002-06 for the Victor
Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority (VVWRA) Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion that required a 1:1 compensation ratio for DT and MGS habitat impacts.
The VWWRA wastewater plant is located less than 0.7 mile southeast of the VV2 power
plant site. This ratio was applied to the 2005 VVWRA expansian in spite of the fact
that an earlier 2000 VVWRA project was required to mitigate at a 3.27:1 ratio.

In 2004, CDFG issued CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-2004-021-06 for the Forecast
Homes housing development at Highway 395 and Bear Valley Road (Victorville) that
required a 1:1 compensation ratio for MGS habitat impacts.

in 2004, CDFG issued CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-2004-007-06 for the Frontier
Homes housing development at Seneca Road and Aster/Daisy Roads (Adelanto) that
required a 1:1 compensation ratio for MGS habitat impacts.

In 2004, CDFG issued a CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-2004-034-06 for the CMC
housing subdivision and associated commercial development at the intersection of
Civic Drive and Roy Rogers Drive (Victorville) that required a 1:1 compensation ratio for
MGS habitat impacts.

In 2003, CDFG issued CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-2003-022-06 for the
Foxborough Industrial Site subdivision at Nisquali Road, east of Hesperia Road and
west of the Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF) railroad alignment [Victorville), that
required a 1:1 compensation ratio for MGS habitat impacts.

In 1999, COFG issued CESA Section 2081 Permit No. 2081-1999-050-6 for the High
Desert Power Project, located about three miles directly south of the VV2 Project site
that required a 1:1 compensation ratio for MGS and DT habitat impacts.
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Based on this information, we believe a 1:1 compensation ratio is reasonable, is supported by
the best available scientific information, fully supports CDFG policy and fully mitigates impacts
to both of these species.

Sincerely yours,

RN .Y

Thomas M. Barnett
Executive Vice President

cc: Denyse Racine, California Department of Fish and Game
Curt Taucher, California Department of Fish and Game
lohn Kessler, California Energy Commission
Ray Bransfield, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
lon Roberts, City of Victorville, California
Arrie Bachrach, ENSR Corporation
Tom Egan, AMEC Earth & Environmental, Inc.
Kim McCormick, Law Offices of Kim McCormick



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
ENERGY RESOURCES
CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

by the City of Victorville (revised September 6, 2007)

In the Matter of: ) Docket No. 67-AFC-1
)
Application for Certification, )  ELECTRONIC PROOF OF SERVICE
for the VICTORVILLE 2 ) LIST
HYBRID POWER PROJECT )
)
)
)

Transmission via electronic mail and by depositing one original signed document with
FedEx overnight mail delivery service at Costa Mesa, California with delivery fees thereon fully
prepaid and addressed to the following:

DOCKET UNIT

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: DOCKET NO. 07-AFC-1

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, California 95814-5512
docket(@energy.state.ca.us

Transmission via electronic mail addressed to the following:
APPLICANT

Jon B. Roberts

City Manager

City of Victorville

14343 Civic Drive

P.O. Box 5001

Victorville, CA 92393-5001
JRoberts(@ci.victorville.ca.us

APPLICANT’S CONSULTANTS

Thomas M. Barnett

Inland Energy, Inc.

South Tower, Suite 606

3501 Jamboree Road
Newport Beach, CA 92660
TBamnett@inlandenergy.com
Sara Head

0C\929422.2



VICTORVILLE Il HYBRID POWER PROJECT
CEC Docket No. 07-AFC-1

Environmental Manager
ENSR

1220 Avenida Acaso
Camarillo, CA 90012
SHead(@ensr.aecom.com

INTERESTED AGENCIES

Electricity Oversight Board
770 L Street, Suite 1250
Sacramento, CA 95814
esaltmarsh(@eob.ca.gov

INTERVENORS

California Unions for Reliable Energy (CURE)
c¢/o Gloria D. Smith

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo

601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000

South San Francisco, CA 94080
gsmith@adamsbroadwell.com

Alliance for a Cleaner Tomorrow (ACT)
c/o Arthur S. Moreau

Klinedinst PC

501 West Broadway, Suite 600

San Diego, CA 92101
amoreau@klinedinstlaw.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

James Boyd
Presiding Committee Member
jboyd@energy.state.ca.us

Jackalyne Pfannenstiel
Associate Committee Member
JPfannen{@energy.state.ca.us

Raoul Renaud
Hearing Officer
rrmaud{@energy.state.ca.us

John Kessler
Project Manager
JK essler@energy.state.ca.us

Caryn Holmes

0C\929422.2



VICTORVILLE 11 HYBRID POWER PROJECT
CEC Docket No. 07-AFC-1

Staff Counsel
CHolmes(@energy.state.ca.us

Mike Monasmith
Public Adviser
pao{@energy.state.ca.us

DECLARATION OF SERVICE
I, Paul Kihm, declare that on February 5, 2008, I deposited a copy of the attached:

LETTER FROM THOMAS BARNETT TO CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND
GAME

with FedEx overnight mail delivery service at Costa Mesa, California with delivery fees thereon
fully prepaid and addressed to the California Energy Commission. I further declare that
transmission via electronic mail was consistent with the requirements of California Code of
Regulations, title 20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. All electronic copies were sent to all those
identified on the Proof of Service List above.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on February 5,
2008, at Costa Mesa, California.
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